
SPORTON LAB         Response For FCC Application 
2005/6/24 

 
RE:       Benq 
FCC ID:   HFS-KMP6J1BH1 
 
1. Retesting data and testing photo for PC peripheral mode will be re-uploaded; 

Label is also updated with FCC logo and users manual includes part 2.1077. 
2. RBW/VBW=120kHz/300kHz  
3. DC 3.8V and 1.1 A 
4. The coating is different and one of them has plastic buffer. 
5. Please check the input power=100 mW on page 25. 
6. The manufacturer does not provide holster and earphone. 
7. It is deleted.  The worst case class is class 10 

. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely Yours  
Daniel Lee 
EMC/SAR Manager 


